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Yukon Utilities Board

From: Val.Mather [Val.Mather@gov.yk.ca] Sent: Wed 2008-06-04 1:31 PM
To: Yukon Utilities Board
Cc: GVW% iﬂ.ﬂ(ﬁfjlw'l Rooounc
Subject: RE: YECL - GRA
Attachments:
I wish to change my request from observer status to registered :
. - ‘ y— T
intervenor. Thanks, TYUKON UTILIT 55 BOAD)
————— Original Message----- i ' —
From: Yukon Utilities Board [mailto:yub@utilitiesboard.yk.ca] i EXH I B IT c b -
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 11:38 AM !
To: Val.Mather e T
Subject: RE: YECL - GRA i DAY ENTERED BY D /
' £ L. Jwne d |08
t 3
]

[P

No, you would need to be a Registered Intervenor to submit information
requests.

Deana Lemke
Executive Secretary

Yukon Utilities Board

Box 31728

Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 6L3

Phone (867) 667-5058

Fax (867) 667-5059

Website: http://www.yukonutilitiesboard.yk.ca/
<http://www.yukonutilitiesboard.yk.ca/>
<http://www.yukonutilitiesboard.yk.ca/>

From: Val.Mather [mailto:Val.Mather@gov.yk.ca]
Sent: Fri 2008-05-30 10:57 AM

To: yub@northwestel.net

Subject: FW: YECL - GRA

Question - as a registered observer, can I make an information request?

From: Val.Mather

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 1:53 PM

To: 'Deana Lemke (yub@northwestel.net)'
Subject: YECL - GRA

I wish to apply for observer status for the upcoming hearings on Yukon
Electrical Company Limited's application for approval of revenue
requirements for 2008 and 2009.

I work in the Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Government of
Yukon on electricity issues and matters in the Yukon.

https://webaccess.hostedmail.net/Exchange/y.ub/Inbox/RE:%20YECL.%20-%20GRA . EML?Cm... 04/06/2008



